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Town of New Scotland Planning Board

Minutes

April 13, 2010
Present:  Charles Voss, Chairman, Jo Ann Davies (Alternate), Cynthia Elliott, Kevin Kroencke, Lorraine Tuzzollo, Robert Smith
Absent:   Elizabeth Stewart, Robert Stapf
Also Present:  Jeff Baker, Planning Board Attorney, Paul Cantlin, Building Inspector, Keith Menia, Town Engineer
Public Hearing:  
Special Use Permit Application #519:  Withdrawn by Applicant

Regular Meeting:

Discussion/Action Minutes for February 2, 2010:  Mr. Voss made a motion to accept the February 2, 2010 minutes and Ms. Tuzzollo seconded the motion. Mr. Kroencke abstained.  All in favor motion so carried.  

Discussion/Action Minutes for workshop meeting February 16, 2010:  Mr. Voss made a motion to accept the minutes of the workshop on February 16, 2010 and Ms. Davies seconded the motion.  Abstaining from the vote was Ms. Elliott and Mr. Kroencke.  All in favor motion so carried.
Discussion/Action Minutes for March 2, 2010:    Corrections need to be made.  The minutes were tabled until next month.  

Communications/Correspondence:

1. Notice from the Town of Guilderland of a public hearing scheduled on April 14, 2010 for a 13 lot subdivision of lands on Church Road which borders on the Town of New Scotland.  (The subdivision plat is available for viewing in the New Scotland Building Dept. Office.)  
Public Comment (agenda items only, two minute limit per person)

Mr. Voss invited the public to speak if they would like on any of the agenda items.  

Ms. Gleason, 29 Thacher Park Road, my husband is Bob Mitchell.  He is actually in Kansas City, he is unable to be here tonight.  I am here speaking for the both of us.  As you folks may be aware he came last year interested in looking at home occupation and moving home occupation into an accessory building and that is going to be item 8 tonight.  I just wanted to be able to share our view of that to say we are hopefully that law will be passed.  It will be very helpful to people like ourselves that have beautiful barn buildings that are just really just sitting there while our home occupation businesses inside of our home will someday be my dining room.  Right now it has computers in it, telephones ringing, and I think that one of the things that we did was to just look through and I know that you are familiar with the zoning; I’m not trying to preach to the choir.  It was interesting to look through to see what special uses are allowed now in the area that we live a residential forestry area.   To think at the time how was it that when this law was passed you could have by a permit, you could have a home occupation, you could have day care, amateur radio tower, certainly agricultural business.  Under special uses you could have a two family dwelling, you could have saw mill, a church, a summer camp, an animal hospital, a clinic, a kennel, a restaurant, a tavern, and actually when my husband moved there, there was a tavern on the corner, a day care center, I am a childhood teacher.  I could open up a day care center.  The reason why I talk about that is because that is a lot of use for our land area.  It can have an impact on the land to use it in that way.  We are thinking that at the time that reflects some of the current uses of the land, some of the uses that really reflect the needs of the community and I just would put before you the idea that this idea of a home occupation in an accessory building reflects the needs of the current community.  It allows us to be able to keep up with these beautiful structures and it also allows us to be able to do what is an increasing model which is working out of our home.  My husband is an architect and he doesn’t have a lot of traffic in and out as you would at a day care, or an animal hospital.  He has employees who come all day and most of his work is done through the internet.  When he is working with clients he travels away to them and goes to their sites.  He builds fire stations.  It makes a lot of sense for him to be working at home in terms of what we see in terms of the environment and carrying about our community.  We hope we will be able to move our home occupation business into our barn.  
Ms. Abrams, 307 Maple Road, I just wanted to speak in support of John Jeffers request.  I think we should finally have a business there that is going to be a success finally and I hope it will be.  I also want to make a comment about the Town of Guilderland’s request I think this is very similar to Bethlehem commenting on what we are doing with our commercial zone.  The Town of Guilderland wants us to comment on something that is happening on their side of the border that might affect us.  I just wanted to say that is what neighbors do.  Thank you!

Ms. O’Rourke, New Scotland Road, I just wanted to say that I am here in support of Mr. Jeffers and hopefully you will extend his building permits and all.  I am also here in support of the home occupation law and Bob Mitchell.  It is a very low impact you would never know there is a business there.  It looks like house.  I go to Bob’s house and it is very convenient.  I think it takes a lot of pressure off of us in the commercial zone to preserve thoroughly commercial, it is a more balanced approach to development and I think it’s exactly what the town needs and hope that will be passed.  

Ms. Jordan, I’m actually from the Town of Berne, I like to ask a question pertaining to the special use permit application #7 that is on the agenda.  I was wondering if you have indeed contacted the Town of Berne regarding this since the Met tower would be 500-feet from the Berne line?

Mr. Cantlin:  This isn’t a public hearing tonight, when it becomes public hearing time the clerk from the Town of Berne will be sent a copy of the notice that will be on the agenda.  We don’t notify individuals.  No one does that.  It is the first review of the application.  

Ms. Jordan:  They mentioned it at the ZBA meeting that is why I was wondering.

Mr. Voss:  We have been in touch with the Town of Knox and the Town of Bern their planning boards.  

Mr. Cantlin: We give the same notification that Guilderland just did for us.  We send it to the Town Clerk.  

Ms. Jordan:  They pass it on to the building department.  

Mr. Cantlin:  They pass it on to the building department and then I give it to the Board.

Ms. Jordan:  I think there is something that you should be aware of that the Chairman of the Planning Board of the Town of Berne is a member of Heldeberg Community Energy, which is the organization that wants to put this in.  In my way of thinking that gives at least an ethical conflict of interest.  I just thought you should be aware of that.  
Mr. Voss:  Thank you.

1. Dunston Brothers, annual Junk Yard License renewal.  No violations.  Mr. Kroencke made a motion to renew the license for one more year and Ms. Tuzzollo seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.

2. Discussion/Action Building Permit Renewal Request:  Request of John Jeffers to allow for the Building Inspector to renew building permit #06-2005.  The original permit was written for the construction of a 20’ x 25’ deck at 1903 New Scotland road.  This permit has been renewed for the maximum number of times allowed by the Building Inspector and cannot be renewed again without planning board approval.  

Mr. Voss we have heard from two people in the public supporting this.  Does anyone on the Board have any thoughts?

Mr. Kroencke:  Not a thought, not a concern, not a question, but I do want to go on record that Mr. Jeffers is my neighbor.  I have no interest once so ever in his business.  I hope to go and enjoy it.  I just want it on the record that he is one of my neighbors.  

Ms. Davies: I have a question.  Is this to replace an existing deck or to build another deck?

Mr. Cantlin:  It is the existing deck that is there.  It was started in 2006 and this is the continuation, it has never come to fruition.  It never got finished.

Ms. Elliott:  Having been there it appears to me that the deck is complete minus some up and down slates on the railing that would be away from 85 and the rest.  You can’t fall through the railing that is there, so what needs to be done in your opinion or do we know? I am certainly willing to extend this given a certain time frame.  

Mr. Cantlin:   There hasn’t been a call for final inspection, so I can’t answer that.  
Ms. Elliott: It looks pretty done.  So we need to approve the extension of the permit.  

Ms. Elliott made a motion to extend his building permit for one more year.   Ms. Davies seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.  

Mr. Baker, on the issue of the deck, I was just talking to Paul, I think there is some concern that the deck has not been completed and hasn’t been inspected.  I think to protect the town and make it clear I would suggest that you add to your motion extending this and a clear condition that the deck cannot be used until the construction has been completed and inspected by the town. \

Ms. Elliott:  I am fine to amend the motion to do that and we gave a one year time period.  I certainly don’t think he needs that.  I think it is pretty much complete.  I would certainly amend the motion to approve that.  

Mr. Voss:  Cindy has amended her motion to include that the deck not be used until such time it is inspected, until the time his work is completed and a CO is given by the Town.  Ms. Davies seconded the amended motion.  All in favor motion so carried.  
3. Discussion/Action Building Permit Renewal Request:  Request of John Jeffers to allow for the Building Inspector to renew building permit #06-2036.  The original permit was written for the installation of central air-conditioning and related ductwork for the first floor bar area at 1903 New Scotland Road.  This permit has been renewed for the maximum number of times allowed by the Building Inspector and cannot be renewed again without planning board approval.  

Mr. Voss: Paul what additional work does he need to complete?
Mr. Cantlin:  I can’t answer this one either because I haven’t had a call for inspection.  

Mr. Kroencke: In having a conversation with Mr. Jeffers I think what John was unaware of that this one was even on the agenda initially when I spoke with him to remind him he was on for tonight.  When we were talking he thought it might just be that there was just one grill or duct that was wood, and that needed to be changed to metal.  

Mr. Cantlin:  I can’t answer that and he signed the slip to be here.  It may be just a final inspection and then it is over.  

Ms. Elliott:  Here is my dilemma I have no difficulty with the last one that we reviewed and stating that the deck would not be utilized until the CO is given, because quite frankly it is not all that warm.  If we do the same thing I certainly have no trouble extending his building permit 06-2036 but I would like to know how that effects if we place the same condition.  

Mr. Cantlin:  In reality he is in violation, if he uses it without these certificates anyway.  Whether you put it there or not it is not suppose to be turned on until it is final.  

 Ms. Elliott:  I don’t want to shut down the business.  Not using the deck is really a non-issue for me at this moment and it will force him to hustle up since we are going to get some nice weather.  

Mr. Kroencke: I don’t want to speak for him, but he had indicated to me that he would have everything done.  

Mr. Cantlin:  It might be just a small thing in the final inspection and then he is done.  

Mr. Baker:  Cindy is right.  I’m a little bit concerned that it appears that he is operating without a CO.  

Mr. Voss:  Yes, that was my next question.

Mr. Baker:  While the permit just appears for the ductwork on the air conditioning which Cindy is right he is not using, it isn’t a big deal, but we don’t know Paul hasn’t been able to inspect it to know how it has affected anything else in there.  

Mr. Cantlin:  There isn’t anything that is holding up the operation of his business inside to my knowledge.  To my knowledge he can be open.  He just can’t use certain parts of it that’s all.  

Mr. Voss:  I think that is what Cindy’s concern was if we did not grant this would it shut down his whole business?

Mr. Cantlin:  No.

Mr. Voss:  We don’t want to do that.

Ms. Elliott:  We could extend, but don’t turn on the air conditioning unit until the CO is granted.  

Mr. Cantlin:  That is law anyway.  It is the way it is suppose to be.

Mr. Voss:  He is compelled to come in and make sure this is taken care of.  

Mr. Baker:  Right.  If you think it is necessary add a condition extend for a limited period of time, not a year.

Ms. Elliott:  Lets say three months instead of year.

Mr. Baker:  Direct him to schedule an inspection add that as a condition.

Mr. Cantlin:  He is going in the right direction.  He is trying to get this thing finished up.  
Ms. Elliott: I’ll make a motion to extend the building permit 06-2036 for a period not to exceed three months, call for an inspection and ultimately a CO with non-use of the air conditioner up until the CO is granted.  Ms. Tuzzollo seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.
4. Special Use Permit Application #520:  Application submitted by Michael Barringer on behalf of Katarzyna Barringer and JoAnna Deutsch to be allowed to enlarge an existing oval pond to approximately 1/10 of an acre.  The pond lies on a parcel owned by Katarzyna Barringer and JoAnna Deutsch, consists of 4.4+/- acres, is situated within the RH district off New Salem Road and is identified as New Scotland tax parcel #82.-2.47.20.  This application is a Special Use of Article II, Section 190-15 of the Town of New Scotland Zoning Law.
Ms. Elliott made a motion to schedule a public hearing for May 4, 2010 and you may want to bring some pictures.  Ms. Davies seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.

5. Special Use Permit Application #521:  Application submitted by Jodi DiSantis of Tetonic Engineering on behalf of Verizon Wireless and Crown Castle for a Special Use Permit to allow for the removal and replacement of 6 antennas located on an existing tower at the 106 ft. on center line, to add six new coax cables and a 3 ft. by 5 ft. pad for Telco.  The site is owned by the Village of Voorheesville with the tower being owned by Crown Castle and the antennas being the property of Verizon Wireless.  The site is the Voorheesville water tank parcel located at One Woods Hill Road and is identified as New Scotland tax parcel #72.-3-18.  This application is a special use as identified in the Town of New Scotland Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Siting Law.

This application is for an upgrade in equipment.  The application is complete.  No change in height.  

Mr. Menia:  In submitting a complete application there were a couple of things that were not there.  We are not sure if the applicant would be requesting a waiver from certain aspects.  With the respect to a waiver there is a requirement for a visual analysis to be completed.  However, this is basically putting the same thing back, if the applicant wants to request a waiver of that it is our understanding that they request that up front.  We have the previous application which is the same thing.  

Ms. DiSantis:  We can provide that for you.  

Mr. Menia:  If you request a waiver we can just use the previous application.  Please do that.  In the previous application there was a letter submitted from Cloff Harbor dated December 2007, and I can get that for you, it was in the structural component of the last application.  There was a recommendation to look at one of the base components just at the base of the structure.  We would like to have somebody from your application just confirm that the recommendations from Cloff Harbor were in fact completed.  It was just some base plate strengthening.  It is just something that we would like to have in the file that it is done.  On the construction drawings we would like to see an overall site plan.  There is a site plan right now, but it is from the previous application.  All of the new equipment should be shown on one drawing for a site plan.  Right now it is on two sheets.  One is the site plan from the previous application and then for this application it is just the pieces that are being modified.  It should be laid out on one big drawing.  
Ms. DiSantis:  Do you want to see the surrounding neighbors?  Does that work?  

Mr. Menia:  Correct.

Ms. DiSantis:  Do you want more detail?

Mr. Menia: Just take the two drawings and match them together.  It is very simple.  That would constitute a complete application.  We typically request a fall down plan.  It should be part of this application.  We did get a revision G structural analysis.  We have somebody looking at that now, but it is probably okay for the purposes of the PB.  That is all I had.

Mr. Cantlin:  I thought this was a rather well put together application.  

Mr. Voss:  Yes, it seems pretty complete.  Jeff do we need to do SEQRA on this.

Mr. Baker:  I really shouldn’t be participating in this because we represent Verizon.  I think you can look at it primarily as a replacement in kind.  

Mr. Voss:  Yes, and it has been a subject of SEQRA review in the past as well.  
Mr. Kroencke made a motion to schedule a public hearing for May 4, 2010 and Mr. Smith seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.

6. Planning Board review and recommendation to the Town board for “Proposed Local Law C of the Year 2010”.  A Local Law Providing New Rules and Regulations for Home Occupations.
Mr. Voss:  Has everyone has a chance to take a look at this.  Really our task tonight is to take a look at this and provide any additional comments or thoughts to the TB.  I will open this up to thoughts, questions, comments, and I’ll keep track.
Mr. Smith:  First of all I want to tell you I am totally in favor of home occupation.  I have some concerns with the number of people that, when I think of home occupation I’m thinking of an office in a house, maybe two people.  An accessory structure it says four employees besides the family are permitted. Well, if you have four people in the family involved in the business plus four then you have eight people in this business.  I don’t consider that home occupation anymore that is a business.  The same if it is in a primary structure and you have two people, even if you have four people again, you have six people that is not home occupation.  I don’t see any language, it says you know, the home occupation may be carried on targeted in a principle dwelling, but it also says if you carry it on in an accessory building.  The language doesn’t tell me that it can’t be in both.  So you can have god only knows how many employees.  That is not home occupation in my opinion.  I mean I’ll give you an example, the Spalding Enterprises which is commercial, but they have like eight family members in there, so a person like that could have as many as 12 or 14, or 15 and that is not home occupation.  I think that language needs to be revised.  That’s all.  That is my major concern.  Once you get beyond certain, if you have six or seven employees.  A family is an employee, they are an employee of that business, but if you get six or eight people that is not home occupation any more.  
Ms. Elliott:  Maybe we should look at the way other towns have it.  They have two different tiers.  I am not opposed to home occupation.  Obviously, I have one.  I am a sole proprietor and it is in the basement and you do not know it is there.  It is an accessory use of a residence. It is not in a different building.  I’m not opposed to it being in a different building, but when I reviewed through Guilderland they seem to have it so that if it does X it’s home occupation one verses home occupation two.  I’m certainly not opposed to that.  I think that one sits up in one area and what we are looking at is trying to merge it to make what might be home occupation two covering into one whole thing.  Some of my other concerns were the terms which I discussed with Bob was the term Carriage House, because that sort of throws me into a tizzy as to whether we are having eco housing, which I am also not opposed to.  I think when you have it in an accessory structure and you put in a bathroom and you perhaps do a kitchen, because people should be able to have lunch and go to the bathroom, that you then do have another residence when we aren’t allowed by code to do that.  I’d like to be able to change that law ultimately as well or put that forward, but I don’t want those to be construed that we are dealing at this time.  Do we have a definition for a Carriage House?  If we should and whether it implies another dwelling, because I know that is not what we are dealing with.  I just don’t want to mix those two.  I discussed it with Doug.  He certainly was not putting those two items together.  We were talking about home occupation.  

Mr. Baker:  I understand your point.  I don’t think that was what the intent is.  I think you could easily remove carriage house.  

Ms. Elliott: I don’t necessarily need to, but unless it triggers something else.  

Mr. Baker:  It is undefined term and your concern is that it could do that.  I mean the point is that basically is being proposed that essentially any accessory structure would qualify as a place.  The point, just going back to what you said earlier, in terms of the two different tiers of home occupation one and home occupation two, which I agree some towns do.  This affectively does that without saying it, because what it does is requires any home occupation in the accessory structure to be subject to the special use permit.  Your example of the other places where you have home occupations two those usually trigger a special use permit.  So you effectively have the same thing without the nomenclator, which I think is fine.  Then if you are essentially saying that any accessory structure could be the location of the home occupation subject to your special use permit review.  You will be able to review the appropriateness of it.  Your concern about the carriage house or you are inadvertently bringing in something we are not planning to do, then I would say take it out.  I don’t think it adds anything to it.  
Ms. Elliott:  Fine I don’t think it does either.

Mr. Baker:  Just call it included, but not limited to garages and barns.  You are going to have the opportunity to review it.  

Mr. Voss:  I think that was our concern about that we don’t have to see a full blown business blow up out of somebody’s barn or garage and then that would alter the character of the neighborhood.  

Mr. Baker:  The question Bob, on the number of employees, and I think it could be buttoned up here.  It is obviously a question for the whole board.  Are you comfortable with the idea of you know whether it is an accessory structure or in the home a total of four non-family member employees, or do you want that number smaller?  

Mr. Smith:  Give her two.  It can be either or you can be either in your resident or an accessory.  I don’t think you should leave that open where it can be both.  

Mr. Baker: Well, I guess my suggestion is that might be too limiting with the concept of what they are trying to do of allowing small businesses associated in an accessory structure but certainly not a big one.  Two is pretty limiting.  

Mr. Smith: But this is home occupation.  It is not suppose to be a business.

Mr. Baker:  Well, the problem is we are crossing the lines in what you are trying to do is recognize that the nature of businesses are changing and some might be appropriate.  This is my suggestion again you may want to divide it up.  In the accessory structure or the home occupation that utilizes an accessory structure no more than four employees who are members of the family subject to the special use permit review and review of parking, traffic, and how it might impact.  In some places that level of employees and the nature of the business is not a problem.  Others it certainly could be if it has much more of a retail type business.
Mr. Smith:  I think if you set the total number of employees allowed.  Suppose you have six family members in it and four, now you are back to ten.  That is not home occupation.  

Mr. Baker:  You don’t regulate family size anyways.  That doesn’t change anything. It doesn’t change the use of the property Bob.  He has the family anyway.  They live there.  

Mr. Voss:  A six member family may have six or eight cars separately just because of the fact that they live there.  It could create an impact in one neighborhood down in the lower end of town verses you know in a more rural area.  

Mr. Baker:  But I think in your review of this special use permit you can ask those questions and put limitations on it if that parcel or that neighborhood isn’t conducive.  Obviously in some places you don’t want that.  In other places it wouldn’t be a problem.

Ms. Davies: Jeff, in the special use permit process or questioning period of that when that becomes before the board and your talking about parking.  For me parking in a rural area, a more rural area like where I live would not have the same impact as it would in a more denser part of the town.  

Mr. Baker:  Yes, and it also depends on the property.  Like my house is in a rural area but I’m right up against the road and you know parking would actually be a problem.  Unless you designed a parking lot behind it or something.  That would all be part of your special use permit process.  

Ms. Davies:  I also wanted to go back to Carriage Houses, and the comment was that we don’t have a definition for that we also don’t have a definition in our code for barns.  

Mr. Baker:  It is fairly common and not much of a problem.  I mean I don’t know, you can also take out barns and garages and just simply say an accessory structure.  Keep it open.  If someone wants to come in and put up a Morton building.

Ms. Davies:  Yes, that is where I was going, I would prefer to not have the specifics.  Rather say accessory structures and see what comes with the application.  

Mr. Voss:  Paul does that create problems for you?  

Mr. Cantlin:  It may mislead the public because the State has a definition for home occupation and once you move the home occupation out of the dwelling it is not considered home occupation anymore.  Once you exceed the number of employees and I’m not sure, but I think it is two other than family or something like that. It could be different.  It is not home occupation, so any time you exceed that and move it out of the dwelling.  We have to put the residential code away and bring out the building code, so it will be subject to whatever that particular occupation be as far as building code go.  Whatever it needs it is going to have to have.
Mr. Baker:  We could put in this definition that if somebody wants to under take that kind an accessory use they are going to be in, again we can’t wave the building code, they are going to be subject to the higher standards under the building code.  That is just the choice that they would make.
Ms. O’Rourke:  Can I have a quick clarification.  Are we talking about employees working on site?  So not total employees, like employees who work over the internet in a different state?

Mr. Voss:  Working here.  

Ms. Elliott:  On item C page two number two 100% of the gross floor area of an accessory structure may be occupied by a homes occupation.  I’m having a hard time going with that and try to keep in the spirit of the State definition and basically my thoughts of what a home occupation is if in fact originally we kept it so small at 500 square feet or 25% of the house of the dwelling, where now we can have 100% of the gross floor area, if I have a very large shed, which I do have, as you saw it.  That really could be a large business and if we then put in there the number of family members and six additional employees we are really running, and back to what Bob has indicated a business.  I kind of question that.  I would like to see the law amended to state that the lot to start with meets code.  Because I think if we are putting forth an accessory use in a different building, which I’m not opposed to, that the lot itself should, because we are really going to impact to a certain degree the neighborhood a little bit more, right, wrong, good or bad, indifferent.  I think it will have a certain degree of impact, the lot itself should meet code.  I think that is something that should be put in there and it is not addressed.  

Ms. Davies:  On page two, letter A, it says that the home occupation shall be carried on by a member of the family residing in the dwelling unit only.  When you look at the definition of a home occupation on page three it states, by the owner, are they in contrast with each other?  One says the member of the family, and the other makes reference to the fact that it must be the owner.  Owner of the business or owner of the property?  I personally think that is something that needs to be clarified.  Also, then and I’m looking for an explanation on letter D, page two, no home occupation shall change the exterior residential character, principle residence, so on and so forth, display of signs, except those that are permitted.  When I go to letter F it says exterior lighting associated with that shall be full shielded light fixtures.  Is that meaning that a home occupation in a accessory structure, is it changing the nature of the building structure by requiring the lighting to be of a certain kind or is this duplicating what we already have related to lighting in code or am I reading to much into this?  
Mr. Voss:  Is your concern that someone may light up the building with flood lights, because there is a business there.

Ms. Davies:  Yes, because the fact that the business is there, so now you are going to place exterior lighting whether it be on the accessory building or on the home that would light the area where the home occupation is located is one contrary to the other?  

Mr. Baker: I’m just trying to follow where you are reading.  The D on page two is the same as the existing C on the 190-34.  The language is exactly the same.  It doesn’t mean it was right.  
Ms. Davies.  I want to add about exterior lighting.

Mr. Baker:  That is not under the existing law.  

Ms. Davies: I didn’t see that in existing language.  I was wondering whether or not that.
Mr. Baker:  I’m not sure it is inconsistent.  I think it is actually somewhat F to me seems to me a more, D does not prohibit exterior lighting.  F seems to say again it could be anywhere, but certain per the accessory structure that when you have it as part of your special use permit require that it is shielded so that it does not have any glare or bleeding into the neighbor’s property.  

Ms. Davies:  Isn’t that part of our existing code?

Mr. Baker:  I don’t know if you have it in another section or not.  I don’t know if it is written into the code anywhere else, like under special use permit.  It is more of a design standard.

Ms. Davies:  In many of the home occupation definitions that I read from all over the country, not just within NYS.  Related to traffic in terms of delivery of materials for home occupations many of them had specifics about not allowing tractor trailer deliveries every day of the week.  Large deliveries limited to X number of times a week so that it is not disruptive to the neighborhood.  To those surrounding the home occupation.  It was just something that should be considered.  

Mr. Baker:  It does have something like that under H.  It prohibits tractor trailers completely from delivering materials.  The question that I think you have to deal with on that again is with the evolving economy is there are people who get daily UPS and FedEx deliveries to their houses.  
 Mr. Davies:  I guess for me a home occupation should not be disruptive to the neighbors.  The things that I do with my home occupation shouldn’t impact those who live near me either in terms of noise, sound, deliveries, hours of operation, I didn’t see anything in here related to hours of operation for a home occupation, whether there is any limits on hours of operation, which I saw in many of the others that I had read.

Mr. Baker:  Under the existing law for existing home occupations within the dwelling you don’t require site plan approval, and you don’t regulate those kind of issues.  I think your concerns are valid for the accessory use where when you move into the accessory and you pick up more employees that risk is there, so you may want to put in language that gives, I think you have it anyway under the special use permit conditions, but specifically give you the power to determine on a case by case basis limitations on hours of operation.  Take that into account depending on the circumstances.  

Ms. Davies:  Another item that I kept seeing time and time again related to not allowing over night parking for home occupations.  
Mr. Baker:  That is something they are trying to define different from your family members.  Again, you may want to put something in there for the special use permit for the employees with the accessory structure depending on what is there you may feel that is appropriate.  

Ms. Davies:  No outdoor storage of materials or equipment related to the home occupation was another item that I kept seeing again and again.  Many times we’ve talked about trying to make it as easy as we can for applicants and I noticed in the Town of Bethlehem law on home occupation they actually have a section on dominomous usage and I thought that was a good kind of guideline for when registration doesn’t become required for home occupations meaning minimum requirements and not going above and beyond.  I think that is all I have to say.  

Ms. Elliott: I wanted to ask Chuck how he wants to handle Bob’s comments.  I think some of them are quite on target.  I do have one quick question.  Jeff I have a question for you on page two, the letter b, and see if I understand this correctly with the proposed law.  The home occupation may be carried out in the dwelling by a member of the family that resides in the dwelling and/or owner.  What that tells me I can have the home occupation there and then in addition to that have an accessory structure to which a family member could be over there, then four additional employees?  Is that telling me that?
 Mr. Baker:  I think that is an ambiguity that needs to be cleared up.  You have to decide how you want to do it.  Is the intention going to be on a given lot are you going to allow one home occupation or two?  That is the question.  As it is written now no it doesn’t make it clear.  You need to make it clear and it goes to Bob’s question also in terms of the number of employees how it goes.  I think it certainly reasonable to say you either have a home occupation limited to the dwelling with the limitations associated with that.  Or you have a home occupation that also uses an accessory structure.  I don’t know if you need to then preclude using the house also that seems to be micromanaging so much since you will be doing your special use permit with the accessory structure then you will deal with the total number of employees.  The whole point is going to a single use on a lot and not having multiple things going forward again to keep it from burgeoning too much.  I think you are right there has to be a clarification on that.  

Ms. Elliott:  Again, we don’t want to punish people with large number of children who want to work in a family business, so we can have it over here and then we can have it here as well and that seems to be too much in our residential zones.  That doesn’t mean I don’t want to have it.  I also wonder if we limit the size of the accessory structure since home occupation has typically been limited in size by state definition or our own definition we now in this law have no size limitations.  

Mr. Baker:  No, I think it is something that is worth considering because if you look at what they have done.  They have incorporated some of the size limitations applying generally to the commercial district.  It goes back to your question about the 100% use of the accessory structure.  I don’t think that is necessarily bad on the 100% use of the accessory structure for the home occupation, but you can have an enormous structure there.  That may actually be definition change it from an accessory structure because it becomes a dominant use instead of a traditional.  By using the term accessory structure you are saying it is inherently subordinate in secondary use to your primary one, so you may run into a lot of problems if you started putting in you know 20,000 square foot building next to your house and say that is accessory, but it wouldn’t hurt to have that clarified.  You don’t want the big box going in next to the home right?
Mr. Voss:  Bob Stapf did send comments around to everyone.  I believe he did send them to the TB.  I did not print them out.  He sent them to this Board as well.  I will read these into the record.  Bob did not ask me to do that, but I will.
Comments by Bob Stapf on Local “C” dated April 7, 2010:

Changes to existing Home Occupations – I agree that the Town needs to modify the Home Occupation provision of the Zoning Law to address changes in today’s market.  In the present economic environment, more people are working from home.  We do, however, need to look at the impact that this law will have on the entire Town, in all its Zones, not in just this one specific situation.  I have concerns on how the law is written, and it’s broad application.  My concerns are listed as follows:

1. If the Town is to allow accessory structures to be used for Home Occupation, the law should require that the lot in question conform to Zoning Area requirements and NOT be a non-conforming lot.
2. Existing Section 190-19 presently describes “Additional Requirements and Standards” that apply to commercial and industrial uses.  The proposed law will exempt Home Occupation from these Requirements and Standards.  This change should be reconsidered as it eliminates any buffer requirements, landscaping and aesthetic guidelines, which were put in place to protect the surrounding community.

3. At present only TWO (non-family members in the dwelling) employees are allowed in association with a Home Occupation.  The proposed law would allow for SIX employees plus members of the family.  This large jump in allowable staff, changes the character of the use of the property to a formal business.  It should be noted that the State Code #SRAJ102.5.1 limits employees for Home Occupation to ONE employee not SIX employees, as the proposed law does.  

4. Carriage Houses are now listed as Accessory Structures in this new law but no specific definition of what constitutes a “Carriage House” exists in either law.  It should also be noted that Carriage House are not mentioned as a permitted or special use in any of existing Town Zones.
5. The present law limits the space that can be used to the “lesser of 25% of habitable space or 500 square feet.”  The propose law only limits the space to 25% of habitable space.  There should be limits on the size – square footage- of the space as well.  Again, it should be noted that State Code #SRAJ102.5.1 limits the use of the Home Occupation to 15% of the habitable space.  
6. The present law prohibits “Manufacturing, Production or Display of articles or commodities for sale and limits Personal Services.”  The proposed law appears to allow all these activities including Personal Services without limitations.  This should be reconsidered, as the new law could allow a Barber Shop, with 5 chairs.  This is not the intent of Home Occupation.

7. The proposed law appears to make provisions for parking in the front yard with a Special Use permit.  Why is this even considered in this law, when the present push by special interest groups in this town has been to have parking designated in the rear?

8. There does not appear to be any limits on the size of an accessory structure?  This should be addressed, as this could allow the Accessory Structure to be larger than the dwelling.

9. If any accessory structures is to be used, for Home Occupations, it should be required that the operator of the occupation/business use, be the owner of the property, NOT a renter or lessee.

10. State Code #SRAJ102.5 limits the use of area to be used for inventory and supplies to 50% of the area permitted to be used as home occupation.  This should be incorporated into the proposed law.

11. State Code #SRAJ102.5.1 states that “the home occupation shall not involve any operation considered to be hazardous.”  This statement should be added to the proposed law.  

I am not in support of proposed Local Law “C” as presently written because of the above objections.  It seems interesting that the push of the new administration has been to put restrictions on local business, yet this law has way too many provisions which allow for few limits on certain aspects which could have negative impacts on the character of the community.

Also, I was under the impression that this law was NOT to be addressed at this upcoming meeting since many of the board members are not able to be in attendance due to the change in date from the original scheduled meeting, but addressed at the May meeting.  What’s the rush??   Respectfully submitted, Robert J. Stapf
Mr. Kroencke: I just have some comments.  Some of the things that I had thought of have already been addressed particularly Bob’s idea about the house and the accessory structure, six or seven parking spaces.  I understand a lot of the new Local Law “C” is sort of just lifting and copying the existing law as it stands now.  When I was reading through it and what kept on coming through my mind is there are for instances in B 1 it talks about no more than 25% of the habitable space of the principle dwelling shall be occupied by home occupation provided that the home occupation remains incidental to the residential use.  That last phrase remains incidental to the residential use I was kind of uncertain to what that means.  I guess the whole theme of my concerns is duplicated in letter E, which is copied from the Local Law that exists now.  Objectionable circumstances such as noise, vibration, disturbances, or heat or glare shall not be permitted.  How do we determine that?  
Ms. Elliott:  People complain.  

Mr. Kroencke:  I guess my concern is if someone is coming in front of us for a special use permit how am I going to make that determination that it is going to be acceptable that it’s not going to….

Mr. Baker:  The way that you do that now Kevin.

Mr. Kroencke:  I understand that.

Mr. Baker:  On all special use permits, so it goes to the question of what the activity is, so for instance if someone is doing a carpentry shop or something or someone that is going to have equipment that is going to make noise.  You are going to ask the questions of what are you going to do to buffer the noise, a surveying office is not going to have noise or smells.  It is the information that you ask for.  
Ms. Elliott:  That is what is provided to you by an applicant.  If you use Bob Mitchell as an example and you have an architectural office you know you do most of it on the computer.  There is no noise per se other than what is in your household.  I actually have no problems with that one.  

Mr. Kroencke:  To me it was just more of my concern of you know sort of me…

Mr. Baker:  A lot of that language is taken from the existing law.

Mr. Kroencke:  I understand that it was copied from the existing law.  I guess my concern since we are changing it, it is something that I just wanted to raise, if we are talking about changing it that would be an appropriate.

Mr. Baker:  If you want to talk about changing it one thing that you may want to consider changing is sort of the significant policy question is, I think it was referred to us in Bethlehem, right now I don’t think that any of the home occupations in a home require any registration.  You can start instituting, so again if someone is just in their home and it not the accessory structure does the town want to have some kind of registration requirement so there is a way of monitoring what is going on.  Right now it is sort of just subject to if someone complains.  That is something to think about.  I’m not sure if it is a good idea or not.  

Mr. Smith:  The State Code says when you take the occupation out of the home and you put it in an accessory structure it is no longer a home occupation.  It comes under a different agenda.  It becomes a business.  Home occupation is exactly what it says “Home Occupation”.  Not over here in another building.  What is the difference between that and Huck Spaulding living across the road from his multitude of business?  The State says by definition home occupation is in the home.  Not in a building away from the home.  We just need to really look at that and the number of employees.
Ms. Tuzzollo:  I think our biggest concern is our number of employees as well as you know redefining some of these laws the way that they were presented to us.  
Mr. Voss:  Anyone else?  What I will do with the Board’s consent is compile all these notes and I will take Bob’s letter and forward any notes you have in the next couple of days or next week.  I will pull those together into a report and then shoot that back out so everyone can take a look at them.  
Ms. Elliott:  Then in May we would either adopt your report or send a motion forward that says we have these recommendations or we love this love or don’t love this law is that what we are shooting for in May?  

Mr. Voss:  Well, essentially sending a report to the Town Board.  We have a lot of recommendations here.  

7. Special Use Permit Application #522:  Application submitted by Gerald Lenseth for a Special Use Permit to allow for the erection of a 170 foot tilt-up meteorological tower to be used for the purpose of housing six anemometers for meteorological research.  The site, owned by Mr. Lenseth is located off Pinnacle Road within the RF district, contains approximately 4.6 acres, is currently used for agricultural purposes and is identified as New Scotland tax parcel #82.-1-8.  This application is a special use as identified in the Town of New Scotland Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Siting Law.  
Mr. Voss invited Mr. Lenseth to explain his application to the Board.  Mr. Lenseth went quickly through the narrative and just wanted to summarize a few items.  This is a 170-foot tower I’ve been here before the Board before.  Many of this information is familiar to you.  The tower is a pre-manufactured tower.  It is designed to be placed in a location temporarily, because it has no permanent footings.  It is not designed to be a permanent structure.  It does have a certain longevity to it obviously designed into it.  According to the Tower Law we have gone through and I pointed out certain setbacks would be met and identified.  Some of the parameters of the law have been identified in the narrative as a shared use on other facilities.  We have also discussed and explained the placement of the tower would be very close to an existing structure that is much taller, so for visual purposes I think that could be considered.  We provided the visual EAF addendum that is included in there.  In addition, there is no external power for this unit.  There is no lighting, there is no required tower or utilities.  The height of the tower does exceed the town limit of 45-feet.  We have requested to go in front of the ZBA for a height variance for a 125-feet relief.  There is an attachment, the third and fourth page is a complete list of in order of the Telecommunications Law by section by item that were both request for wavers and also identifying which items are not applicable to this particular type of structure.  In addition, the purpose of the tower obviously is to collect and not to transmit, but to simply collect wind measurement data to assess the feasibility of regional economic development opportunities as identified the, as mentioned in her it is partially funded by USDA grant.  That is very, very restrictive.  We have to follow the guidelines for that. Please understand the cost of the tower, the permitting process of the tower is not covered by that.  What this covers is the evaluation of the data.  That is a labor intensive issue but not for hardware, so please understand that is not worn by the grant at all.  In addition, ACE is identified as the host landowner, but I’m also a member of ACE and Heldeberg Community Energy.  They will be the owners of the data as the grant provides the data will be public information.  That will be provided through SCD, Sustainable Energy, they are the project engineers for this project.  They basically produce all of the reports regarding the data.  Page three and four again on my narrative basically spells out all of the items in here as Mr. Cantlin has requested.  I have also provided a check list which I’m understanding the building part and the engineering firm would follow to make sure we met all of the items.  However, for the benefit of the Board I have identified everything that we need relief in order, by section, by item number, identified it so obviously referred to the Wireless Telecommunications Facility Law of 2004.  I would like to ask the Board if there is any specific items that you have question regarding either waiver or that we have identified as not applicable.  Please note that item 16 and item 24 are fee related.  That needs to be addressed by the Town Board.  I don’t know if any feedback from the TB has been provided to the PB regarding those items.  I did contact Mr. Dolan to discuss this with him when I saw that I wasn’t on the agenda.  I hope to be in front of the TB tomorrow night.  Do you want to go through the waivers?  Those are very important items that the PB needs to accept my request or otherwise this project could be very difficult.  
Mr. Voss:  Paul could you give us additional background for the public on how this project has been moving through both Boards.
Mr. Cantlin:  He thought this was not covered under the Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Law.  The Building Department felt that it was.  Mr. Lenseth put forth a two fold application to the ZBA.  One was to appeal the decision of the Code Enforcement person, the Building Department, and the other one was for an area variance for the height.  At the last ZBA meeting in March the ZBA upheld the Building Departments decision and closed the public hearing.  Excuse me.  They didn’t make a decision at the public hearing, because they didn’t have a response from the Albany County PB, so he will be back before the ZBA at the end of his month for the decision for the area height.  He was before this Board once before, so a lot of the stuff you see in this application is like the same stuff you had before.  What he is asking for you now with this waiver, if you grant the waiver request then these are all of the items that are required and the Wireless Telecommunications Law that he will not have to provide for you.  There are a number of things in there as you look at it you’ll see should be an automatic, but it should be your decision to make.  
Mr. Voss:  Let me read through the requirements:
[image: image1.emf][image: image2.emf]In essences they are looking for insurance coverage not only for the site itself or any potential hazard or issues that may happen, but for town employees who may have to inspect the site.  

Mr. Lenseth: May I comment on that?  My only deletion to this was item A2 and A3, because they relate to automobile coverage and workers compensation disability, which didn’t feel was applicable for this type of operation.  That was my request. Every other item we will comply with.  

Ms. Elliott:  As always those laws particularly pertaining to insurance liability is always lengthy.  I now understand it and I certainly understand why that not applicable.  

Mr. Voss:  Anyone else have any more questions on these waiver requests?  Jeff, in looked at these waiver requests basically what we need to do this evening is approve by resolution these requests?  

Mr. Baker:  Yes, you need to go through and decide what you need for the complete application to move it forward to the public hearing.  I went through most of them I think most of these requests are reasonable in my opinion.  There may be a few questions you need to discuss on how they apply.  It is probably best to go through each one.  

Mr. Voss:  Section 8 – Special Use Permit Application and other requirements:  

Mr. Baker:  Chuck I’ll help you go through these.  I would say F1- not applicable, because it goes through everything related to propagation studies and determining need.  It is not a cell tower.   F-6 request a waiver for a survey.  This I would refer to you guys on how you feel about some information on that in terms of the location and the dimensions of the property and I don’t know how stringent you normally are on requesting surveys on things for properties going through special use permit or site plan approval.

Mr. Voss:  We typically ask for that to determine fall down zones nearby structures things along that line.  

Ms. Elliott:  However, you have provided the deed of record and if you go down to your schedule A in the third paragraph you can come up with a map and it may be that you wish to map with that.  If there are two maps referenced in your deed one is filed (map 916 and 107) the other one is a map done by Don Seely in 1962.  I would think what it does provide to us if in fact it is a copy that you can produce it does show us your right of way and how to get to it.  I know you own the surrounding lands.  I understand that, but this particular parcel has a right of way and would be nice to ensure that does exist.  If in fact you can provide us with that I think that would suffice.  We are certainly interested in its fall down.  I would be happy with that.  I would go with a request that we require a new survey.  I think you have one.  

Mr. Baker:  No request on F16, 17, 18, 19 & 20 all those have to do with the power levels of the antenna and deal with issues on verifying interference and compliance with our health standards.  I don’t think those are relevant to this application. 

Mr. Voss:  Keith the waiver of F21, do you have any comments or concerns with that?

Mr. Menia:  It maybe addressed else where but that’s really the only concern that we had on this whole thing is that we want to make sure the structure is not going to fall down.  Geomorphologic study is way over kill for a temporary structure.  We need to know that the foundation is going to work or in this case it is a spread footing.  We just need to have that looked at and we also need to have the structural wind loads, ice loads, cable ties, that kind of thing looked at.  

Mr. Baker:  G is basically requires a new tower to demonstrate that they can’t use existing towers.  Again, this isn’t relevant.  They have demonstrated that the given the nature of these booms it can’t be placed on another tower.  We are not talking about a permanent structure.  H is a requirement to create a stealth structure with branches or some camouflage again this is temporary structure that is very small.  L - visual impact assessment. Chuck and I talked about this under SEQR it is my opinion this is a Type II action and it is exempt from SEQR.  Mainly because it is a temporary information data collecting thing, however that takes it out of SEQR.  Under your Wireless Telecommunications Law (WTL) your still suppose to look at visual assessments and impacts.  I think you should decide that the information that they have given you in terms of the visual assessment is sufficient to go to a public hearing or is there any more information that you are going to want?

Mr. Voss:  When you look at the structure that is proposed it’s a narrow 6-inch basically wide tall skinny structure.  If you look at some of the photos provided from the maps of the Met tower it gives you a sense of what this thing might look like standing up next to the guide wires.  What’s the Boards thoughts on this?  Is this something that you may want some level of visual?

Mr. Smith:  Right behind to the west is that really big tower.  This is at least 100-feet below that tower just to the north of them, I don’t think we need.  You are not going to be able to see it.  

Mr. Voss:  It is going to be basically invisible most of the time.

Mr. Baker:  So you are satisfied with the information that he has provided so far on the visuals?

Mr. Voss:  I think so.  

All agreed with Chuck. 

Mr. Voss:  Do we need to make a SEQR termination?

Mr. Baker:  I think as tonight is part of what you are doing in terms of scheduling for public hearing is you know part of your resolution classifying it as a Type II.  

Mr. Voss:  I was just looking at the Type II restrictions and there is a 17.5 SEQR code, as you pointed out there are at least two sections here where it qualifies as a Type II.  

Mr. Baker:  The next one is M.  Again this is kind of a visual impact analysis.  A question with screening of it.  O is not applicable.  S has to do with access road and storm water controls.  I don’t know if the site plan shows anything on this.

Mr. Menia:  As far as the storm water controls it would not be applicable, because you are just going to drive in.  This isn’t like a real tower where you have a 25-foot access road.
Mr.  Lenseth:  The access road is already existing.  

Ms. Elliott:  There is no significant change in what you are proposing and therefore no significant storm water impact.  

Mr. Baker:  V – requested a waiver of the requirement of 10 copies of the application.  I don’t know how many have been submitted.  W is designing for future shared use.  Again, it is not a permanent structure.  X is again a shared use requirement.  Y is related to the visual assessment of whether you want to require a balloon test. 

Group No.

Mr. Baker:  Z is a verification essentially that it not going to require any writing from the FAA ahead of time. You may want to handle this in terms of giving the permit you put a condition of no lighting on the tower.  FAA always has the right to change it’s mind and come back, if they require to have the tower lit that would require him to come back to you.  Section 9 - I think most of 9 again is a question of alternate sites and priority listing.  It doesn’t seem to be applicable.  Again, 10 is a shared use analysis.  Section 11 they are requesting a height variance.  Section 14 is not applicable.  Section 16 is a question of requesting a waiver from the TB for the expert assistance, other than what Keith is going to look at for the engineering to verify the structure of the tower.  There shouldn’t be any expert assistance required.  Section 21 I don’t think that is going to be applicable.  Section 24 I don’t think you have to decide this right now, but whether you will decide a performance security on this cash bond for any removal.  I’m not sure.  You don’t have to decide that now.  I think that covers everything.  
Ms. Elliott:  Typically Jeff when an applicant request waivers of application fees other towns have, it is certainly the decision of the TB, but in your experience do other towns have their PB send that forward or not?  The ones I have dealt with that the PB does say we feel that this is a legitimate request or whatever.

Mr. Baker:  I haven’t had that much experience with a request where the fees are this big and where it has been an issue, but I think if the Board wants to make a recommendation in that regard.  That is a fine idea.

Ms. Elliott:  Typical I do have Board that do that.  In certain applications and in certain towns they do have the ability to set the fee.  Since this is a question for the TB I’m asking Chuck where do you want to go with this?  Do you want to not give a recommendation?
Mr. Voss:  I think we should take a look at it.  We have the applicant before us and he has expressed his concerns.  The Board members certainly do have an input on a question like this.  We have dealt with a few tower applications that are different than what you are proposing.  This is a first for us.  My interpretation is that some of these fees may be indeed excessive for what you are proposing.  

Mr. Lenseth:  I did provide a letter on the 30th to the TB and he indicated that he had submitted that to the TB members.  In there I had request to the TB is for the two items and it basically asked for relief as governed by the law for Section 24.  Obviously this application fee is excessive for this.  We are not in business.  We are not generating revenue off of this.  It is just for research purposes.  I had indicated for consideration a $75 application fee as other special use permits in this town hold.  I believe that is the fee.  In addition, and I know you can’t actually consider this, but the draft wind ordinance in there specifically addresses metrological towers and the draft version indicates a $100 fee.  This may give the Board a consideration of what other towns obviously have ordinances in place for that parameters that govern a met tower separately from transmission towers and therefore the application fees are obviously much less.  
Mr. Voss:  I think we have two issues here.  We have section 16, which is a retention of an expert, which is where the question of escrow for our technical expert comes in.  What we have done in the past Keith has looked at the application and give us an estimate of what you think your review services may demand.  Would that be appropriate to do again?

Mr. Menia: Absolutely.  The only reason why we haven’t done it so far is because we wanted to see what you were going to knock off the list.  The only thing left is a special review.  That is not going to take $1,000.  We can work that up as a proposal that the applicant can bring to the TB.  

Mr. Voss:  I think that takes care of the expert assistance.  What is the Boards thoughts on making a recommendation to the TB?  

Mr. Smith:  On the application fees.  I don’t think they really apply here to be honest with you.  

Ms. Elliott: Not to the level of our telecommunications.  

Ms. Davies:  I would recommend we go with what is in our own draft document.  
Mr. Lenseth:  We would like to keep this up as long as we can.  The longer that you collect data is certainly more accurate.  Consider the fact that this town is addressing a wind ordinance other towns will be addressing locally Knox, Berne, other towns and this information could be helpful.  This is a tool for Heldeberg Community Energy is there to support locally owned operated community wind projects and help provide information for the public.  In this particular case this could help each of the towns.  The problems with the tower coming down in Knox is if we don’t get this one up you will have this gap.  That is the importance of it, if that tower does have to come down then we continue to have the history on both sites, which will help the towns make their determination.  

Ms. Elliott:  What is the industries “standard” for a life span of these?  

Mr. Lenseth:  On the structure itself?

Ms. Elliott:  No.  Typically you applied for a one year and could now be indefinite and you are telling me will have been up for three and half years.  What is your thoughts of typically how long are they up for?

Mr. Lenseth:  I don’t know.  I can’t answer that.  I could get a recommendation from SCD who is in that business.  

Ms. Elliott:  Jeff is there a time period when we look at this and say after three years if it wants to stay up we are going to look at it again.

Mr. Baker:  Yeah.

Ms. Elliott:  I’m getting a feeling here not that it is proposed I’m just thinking it is a little bit different than what I first thought of.  

Mr. Baker:  I agree with you completely Cindy.  I think that it has been represented as a temporary permit.  I don’t think you need to make that decision now to what it is, but it would certainly be appropriate and Gerry should give you information as to what he reasonably expects he is going to need to get together for his basic data and put on a limitation as whether its three years or five years.  

Ms. Elliott:  If it came to us and it was 3 years and he wanted to keep it again I got to tell you at that point I am going to want to see another application fee, if in fact we are going to waive this significant application fee to which I believe we should be waiving if we you are going to come back to us in two years and say well you know it is not going to be a two year project.  It is going to be a five year project.  Then we are going to go through this process through a certain degree again and we maybe willing to waive an application fee of this magnitude again.

Mr. Lenseth:  I can’t answer that, because I don’t have the history in this business to be able to know that answer.  SCD certainly could have answered that and I apologize they are not here tonight. 

Mr. Baker:  What I think he is saying that the first case you have several years of accumulating your basic data to see if the project is viable.  If they go forward with a project, any project is likely to also include a permanent met tower.  He probably needs to give you more information and give a time frame that you are going to want to put in the permit.

Mr. Lenseth:  My understanding is and especially for the site that I am placing this on is by the years.  Keep in mind I also have my farm business and where I’m placing this is among a start of Christmas tree area.  I am making accommodations for the tower.  I am in mind thinking, based on the information that we have discussed in the past as five years for the time frame.  

Mr. Voss:  Why was the Knox tower coming down in three and half years?

Mr. Lenseth:  Well, originally in that town their permitting process is different.  Tony is from the Town of Knox.  He is the president HCE.

Tony:  I can address that.  They had a one and half year limit on temporary structures, so we went one and a half years.  Then we extended another one and half years at the end of three years they said, well maybe enough is enough, so they gave us one more year.  So we had a total of four years.  The four years is ok, but we would have liked to go five year I suppose.  Especially if we can get a tower up here to correlate with that data to gather up there.  We are satisfied with the four years.  That was their logic.
Mr. Voss:  Jeff and Paul it looks like we need to do three things.  We have to do SEQR determination, resolution, we have to basically make a resolution on the waiver request in addition and then set a public hearing.  Am I correct?
Mr. Baker: Do a referral to the County, and municipalities under 239-N, because it is within 500-feet of a town.  

Mr. Voss:  Lets do SEQR first.  Based on the information that we have received and the application the applicant did provide a long environmental assessment form.  Based on that information and based on the applicants information and the additional information that we received on the advice of council I think we hadn’t declared this as a SEQR Type II action.  
Mr. Baker:  I would suggest 617.5 C 18 and 15 works also.  You can cite both of them.

Mr. Voss:  Base on our environmental review Section 617.5 C15 and C18 would make the resolution that this will be a Type II action and it will have no negative impacts on the environment.  Ms. Tuzzolo seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.  

Mr. Voss:  Based on our discussion and I will make this as a resolution.  In terms of the waiver request by the applicant I would like make a motion that the following waivers be granted:  

Section 8 F-1, F-6, F16, F17, F18, F19, F20, F21, G, H, L, M, O, S, V, W, X, Y, Z, Section 9 parts A, B, C, D, E, and F; Section 10 parts A, B, C, D, E; Section 16 will be covered by the TB, however we are asking our consultant to provide the applicant with an estimate of review services, in according with the waiver request; Section 21 parts A, B, C, & D; Section 24 regarding the application fees we are going to make a recommendation to the TB that the $4,000 application fee be waived and placed with an application fee of $100.

Ms. Davies:  Chuck I would like to go back to Section 21.  We were talking about putting a time limit on the permit as part of the review process next month.  Does that mean it is a waiver of Section 21 or is that?

Mr. Baker:  You are waiving the requirement that come in for the recertification.  That does not limit you when you are putting on your conditions to put a time limit on it later.  

Ms. Elliott: Also under Section 24 for what we are waiving we can also then state then if a new application comes forward, under our review process, if we put a time frame on it as we proceed, fine.  It is not our right to do the waiver anyway.  It’s just a recommendation.

Mr. Voss:  Section 26 –Performance Security, Section 28, Section 29A2 & A3 and Section 34.  I made that into a motion.  Mr. Kroencke seconded the motion.  All in favor motion so carried.  
Mr. Voss I would like to make a motion to set a public hearing for this application on May 4, 2010.  All in favor motion so carried.
Minor Subdivision for the month of March 2010.

Next Meeting:  Tuesday, May 4, 2010

Anything else that may come before the board – Open Discussion (two minutes limit per person).

Ms. Abrams: This last application seems to be very complicated.  Is there a mechanism to let the community know something about this application, so when there is a public hearing they can come a little bit informed?  
Mr. Voss:  Other there our normal notice.  

Ms. Abrams:  The thing is that the public hearing is going to be before, it is going to be at the same meeting that you approve the minutes of this meeting.  So it is not if the public would even have a chance to read the minutes.  The minutes are not out until they are approved.  
Mr. Baker:  Well, they are suppose to be.

Ms. Abrams:  That is not the policy of this town as I understand it from Diane.  

Mr. Voss:  We can talk about that to see if we can get those posted.  

Mr. Cantlin:  We send the minutes as soon as we get them and can do that we send them to the Board members.  I personally don’t send them out to the public, if they decide to do that.  They are specifically marked draft.

Mr. Voss:  Is there any liability issue with us putting it out a draft of our meeting minutes before we approve them?

Mr. Baker:  No, under State Law a draft minutes are suppose to be available.  They are not binding on you.  They are by definition draft.  You don’t have under your code under SEQR regulations for an EIS hearing there is a provision for lead agency to sort of bury the notice provision, or require extra notices required.  You don’t really have that authority under town law for special use permit nor under the Zoning Law.  It is sort of the normal way.  
Mr. Voss:  Does anyone have concerns with putting draft minutes on the town website?  I have none.  

Ms. Elliott:  As long as they say they are draft.  The difficulty that we have is this meeting is a week later.  The May meeting is very quick.  I can understand some of your concerns.  There isn’t a lot of time between two meetings.  
Ms. Abrams:  You are absolutely right.  I mean do you want to take that into consideration?  I know it is holding up. 
Mr. Voss:  I’ll talk to Diane.

Ms. Abrams:  I really enjoyed this discussion tonight and tell you, you know I’ve sat here through many meetings and this has been one meeting where so many members have been really informed and done their homework and I’m really impressed.  In regard to Mr. Stapf’s letter, I hold Mr. Stapf in very high regard, I have told him so.  I wish that he would in making his comments stick to the subject matter and not refer to other things that are irrelevant and maybe more emotional for him.  

Ms. Elliott made a motion to adjourn and Mr. Voss seconded the motion.  

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Saba
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